### PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

# April 12, 2018

ATTENDANCE:

Members and Advisors

Terry Wheeler, Chair

Elizabeth Manuel, Voting Member

Mary Kaye Pascua, Voting Member

Aric Hawkins, Voting Member

Kris Singh, Ex-officio

Tracie Saunders, Advisor
Ina Carpenter Secretary/Advisor

Visitors:

Sary Chardon-Micheli

Lei Zhai

Ivan Levy

The meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m.

The minutes from February and March 2018 were approved.

#### **New Business**

- II-A. Request for two dedicated spaces for two service spaces to be located near the UCF Global Building in parking lot D-1. They are part of UCF Connect and currently have several government vehicles that park in parking garage D. There was a move and second to approve the spaces with the understanding that the spaces are not specifically dedicated to UCF Global, but may be used by any Service Vehicle. The request was approved.
- II-B: Request for two additional service spaces behind the Teaching Academy. Due to the limited number of service spaces in the area, Building Services and Landscape and Natural Resources are having issues with locating a space to perform their duties in a timely manner. There was a move and second with approval for one space in the area and consider an additional space if needed at a later time.

#### Old Business

## III-A: Requests for Reserved Spaces

- 1. Lei Zhai, Nano Science Request for 3, 24-hour reserved spaces. There are 22 faculty members in the Nanoscience Department in Research Park who travel to and from the Research Building on campus. Items that they are transporting may be of a time sensitive nature. There was a move and second to approve these spaces when the current lot by Research Building is refurbished during the summer months. The request was approved.
- III-B: Discussion for charging at the EV charging stations. Effective with the 2018-19 regulations, there will be a \$1.00 per hour charge to use the EV charging station for a 4 hour maximum time limit. Charges will increase incrementally per each hour after the initial 4 hour period. This request was unanimously approved.
- III-C: Proposal to provide, at no cost, twelve (12) 24-hour reserved parking spaces for each of the twelve (12) colleges to be earmarked for guest speakers, donors and other visitors to the colleges. This item to be removed from discussion at the present time.

III-D: Expectant mother spaces: Currently we have 23 active spaces.

Discussion: There is continued consideration for a parking structure to be built at the Lake Nona Medical School.

SGA representative said that students are inquiring if any free parking will be available at the Rosen campus, considering that Rosen students, staff and faculty will be required to purchase a parking permit that will allow parking on both the Rosen campus and the main campus. The response is that there will no free parking on the Rosen campus.

Chair, Terry Wheeler requested that committee members draft ideas on assessing need and assigning new 24-Hour reserved spaces.

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m.